the Territories was opened, under the auspices of the Church, at Calgary, with twenty-two pupils. The number has since increased to between 30 and 40. This school is at present conducted as a day school only, in the Parish school-house. It is hoped the money required for the erection of a permanent building for a boarding-school, to be located on the excellent site in Calgary, owned by the Diocese, will soon be forth-coming.

The Bishop has held four ordinations in Calgary and one Winnipeg for this Diocese. He has consecrated two Churches and confirmed, in 1887, 11; in 1888, 21; in 1889, 13; and in 1890, (so far) 34. The Bishop has obtained a promise of $\pounds 1000$ sterling each from the Council of the Colonial Bishopric's and the S.P.G. towards the endowment of the Fund. See of Calgary. With reference to this Fund, the following resolution, unanmously concurred in by the members of both Houses, was adopted at the last meeting of the Provincial Synod; viz: "The Provincial Synod learns with great pleasure that the Council of the Colonial Bishopric's Fund and the S.P.G. have each promised £1000 sterling, towards the endowment of the see of Calgary, and expresses its earnest lope, that in view of the rapid development of the Northwest, which the Qu'Appelle, Long Lake and Saskatchewan, and the Calgary and Edmonton Railways must necessarily facilitate, Bishop Pinkham's efforts to raise an income for the Bishopric of Calgary, may speedily be crowned with success."

S.P.G. has kindly consented so act as Treasurers of this Fund, Donations for it should be sent to the Treasurers of S.P.G. 19 Delahay Street, Westminster, S.W.

The Calgary and Edmonton Railway is being constructed northwards very rapidly. The first hundred miles from Calgary to the Red Deer River will be completed this year; next year, it will be completed to Edmonton 200 miles north, as well as to MacLeod 100 miles south, from Calgary. The town of Calgary thus becomes a railway centre, and rapid growth may be